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10 December 2019 191134 CAAA.

Erilyan
1/27 Hotham Parade
Artarmon NSW 2064

Attention: Ryan Cooke

Genesis Care Cancer Centre - Project Maui - Frenches Forrest
Flood Statement

Dear Ryan,

We confirm that the provisions of the Warringah LEP 2011 Section 6.3 are not applicable to this development
as the site is above the flooding planning level as per Section 6.3 (2).

Should you require anything further please contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,

TAYLOR THOMSON WHITTING (NSW) PTY LTD
in its capacity as trustee for the

TAYLOR THOMSON WHITTING NSW TRUST
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Anthony Lahoud
Senior Civil Engineer
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